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1. LICEN INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE \J
Ridgewater College .
Willmar and Hutchinson Technical College .S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
2 Century Ave. eqgion i . .

Hutchinson, MN 55350 2 Warrenville Road, Suite No. 210
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REPORT 2005/00

3. DUCKET NUMBER(S]) 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION"
030-09331 22-15554-01 079 /2005

LICENSEE:

The Inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection

findings are as follows:
@ 1. Based on the Inspection findings, no violations were identifled.

D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy,

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfled.

Non-Cited Violatlon(s) was/were discussed Involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your actlvities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are
being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This
statement of corrective actions is made In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps
which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achleved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless
specifically requested.
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D Field Office

D Temporary Job Site

PROGRAM SCOPE

NRC FORM 591M PART 3 (10-2003)
Program Scope

The licensee is a Technical College that offers non destructive testing courses that also included the
use of radiographic cameras. Currently, the licensee possesses various radiographic cameras
containing Ir-192 and C0-60 sealed sources, only three of these cameras were use for teaching ,
purposes at the college, and stored in locked boxes at the licensee’s two permanent radiographic_'
cells. In addition, the licensee also possessed instrument calibration source contalninP one Cs-137
sealed source. The Cs-137 source was used routinely to calibrate the licensee’s radiation survey
meters used at the college. The licensee also maintained two permanent cells for “mockup”
temrorary job sites in leu of going to temroraal job sites outside the facllltiy; however, on occasion
the licensee conducted a tempo job site activities with the licensee’s simulated radiography truck
within the licensee’ property away from the main campus buildings. In addition, one of the permanent
cell is located in separate building away from the main campus buildings. According to the RSO, this
outside building will be decommissionéed in the near future, and all activities will be done at only one

ermanent cell. The RSO is the principal user in class 2008. During the inspection, the RSO, an

SNT-CERTIFIED radiographer was the only qualified radiographer at this time, he trained his
students as his assistant radiographers during “mockup” shots. The utilization records indicated that
all licensed activities were conducted inside the cells at this time. During the inspection, the
inspector toured the two storage areas, and the storage areas were found to be secured and locked,
only the certified radiographer/ RSO had keys to these storage areas.

Performance Observations

During the inspection, there were no activities at the site. However, the inspector was able to
interview a ra IograpﬁerIRSO. The records indicated that during “mockup™ training inside the two
cells, the radio%ragher 0possessed all necessary safety equipments such as radiation survey meters
such as Model NDS 2000, dosimeters and SRD pocket dosimeters, and alarming dosimeters. Since
the licensee did not transport the licensed devices, the licensee is not required to possess shipping
papers or followed DOT requirements. The inspector did not observed health and safety concerns
associated with the inspection.
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